VI. A

Venus Battaglia

From: Lacy Moore <lacym®@Ircr.com>
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 1:33 PM
To: Grace Hendler; Venus Battaglia
Cc: Lynn Saunders
Subject: LRCR November Preference Report
GRAND
TOTALS November
2024

Total 703

Native 22

Non Preference 559

Tribal Member 75

Spouse 15

Descendant 32

GRAND
TOTALS November
2023

Total 702

Native 25

Non Preference 559

Tribal Member 74

Spouse 18

Descendant 26

’ ), Lacy Moore

1 iven Human Resources Supervisor
CASINO RESORT Human Resources

office: 231-398-3851

2700 Orchard Hwy. email: lacym@lIrcr.com
Manistee, Ml 49660
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the original recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient,
be advised that you have received this email in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this
email is strictly prohibited.



